



2019 OCT -8 AM 11:44
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

OCT - 8 2019

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979, (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01) and pursuant to section 201 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.01), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Dr. Yolanda Josey-Baker
1715 Girard Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20018
(Ward 4)


for reappointment as a dentist licensed in the District member of the Board of Dentistry, for a term to end November 30, 2022.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".
Muriel Bowser



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the reappointment of Dr. Yolanda Josey-Baker to the Board of Dentistry.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the “Board of Dentistry Yolanda Josey-Baker Confirmation Resolution of 2019”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Dr. Yolanda Josey-Baker
1715 Girard Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20018
(Ward 5)

as a dentist licensed in the District member of the Board of Dentistry, pursuant to section 201 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.01), for a term to end November 30, 2022.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Curriculum Vitae

Yolanda I. Josey-Baker

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Education

Certificate Dental Hygiene, Howard University, 1977

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, Howard University, 2003

Masters of Public Health, Howard University, 2005

Skills

Microsoft Office Suite, SoftDent, Invision, Sorian, Form Fast, Axium

Professional Experience

Clinician – Dental Hygienist, Private Practice, 1977 – Present

Clinician – Dental Hygienist, Hospital Dentistry, Howard University Hospital, 1980 – 1982

Adjunct Clinical Dental Hygiene Instructor (WOC), Howard University, College of Dentistry, 1981-Present

Clinician – Dental Hygienist, Institutional Dentistry, Contractor, DC Jail 1991-1993

Assistant Supervisor, Hospital Dentistry, Howard University Hospital, Dept. of Dentistry, 1983-1987

Supervisor, Hospital Dentistry, Howard University Hospital, Dept. of Dentistry, 1987-2000

Manager, Department of Dentistry, Howard University Hospital, 2001- 2005

Administrator, Departments of Dentistry and Dermatology, Howard University Hospital, 2005-Present

Related Experience

Notary Public, District of Columbia, 2003- Present

Secretary, Howard University Federal Credit Union, Education Committee, 2005- Present

Curriculum Vitae

Yolanda Josey-Baker

Association Membership/Experience

Member, District of Columbia Dental Hygienists' Association, (DCDHA) 2000 – Present

Immediate Past President, DCDHA, 2011 – 2013

Member, National Notary Public Association, 2003-Present

Member American Dental Hygienists' Association (ADHA) 2000 – Present

Related Experience

Legislative Committee Chair, DCDHA, 2009 – Present

Institute of Oral Health Liaison to ADHA, 2014

National Experience

Head Delegate, DCDHA, to American Dental Hygienists' Association, (ADHA) House of Delegates 2010, 2012

Alternate Delegate, DCDHA to ADHA, House of Delegate 2008, 2009, 2011, 2013, 2014

Elected Committee Member, Ethics Committee Region A, ADHA 2012 – 2014

Appointed Member Reference Committee C, ADHA 2010

Honors/Recognitions

Howard University Distinguished Dental Hygiene Alumni Award, 2008

Award for Excellence in Research MPH Program, Howard University, 2005

Howard University Hospital Community Service Volunteer Recognition, 2013

Dental Hygiene Licenses

District of Columbia (Current)

State of Maryland (Current)

References Available Upon Request



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Yolanda Josey-Baker



Yolanda Josey-Baker, MPH, is a Clinical Dental Hygienist at Howard University Hospital and serves as a member of the Board of Dentistry.

Ms. Josey-Baker has over 30 years of clinical, administrative and managerial experience in a multi-specialty dental practice in a hospital setting. In her work, Ms. Josey-Baker manages quality assurance, infection control, and the handling and disposal of biomedical waste by properly following protocol. Additionally, she educates the public on proper oral hygiene and prevention of dental diseases, as well as participates in dental outreach programs that serve vulnerable children.

A Ward 5 resident, Ms. Josey-Baker received a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science from Howard University, a Master of Public Health from Howard University, and a Certificate in Dental Hygiene.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Alana Intrieri, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: May 12, 2019
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions nominating John R. Bailey, Yolanda Josey- Baker, Iris Morton to the Board of Dentistry

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish